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To:

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meridian water value data
Date: Monday, 12 April 2021 6:00:47 pm
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Hi Doug

We're still manually pulling the sell water value from perform reports so we won’t have this.to
you until tomorrow.

Cheers
Sam

From: Doug W NN

Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 3:32 pm

Tos: Sam lemine S
ce: J2son Woolley SR

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meridian water value data

Great, thanks Sam.
Doug

From: Sam lemin: NN

Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 3:10 pm

Tos: Doug wot: SN
-

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meridian water value data
Hi Doug

We’re pulling-this information together for you and aim to have it ready by the end of the day on
Monday but given the request is.now for the sell water value in Perform reports we might need a
little bit of extratime. I'lI'be intouch if that’s the case but hopefully won’t need to.

Have a good weekend.

Cheers
Sam

prom: Dov o NN

Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 1:00 pm

Tos fason Woolcy I

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meridian water value data

Hi Jason

Thanks for making time last month to discuss water values and the material that you had.

| think that given that- model gives a volume, and that the sell water value in the perform
reports is the price that you expect to be able to clear that volume, then it is that series of prices



that we would like please.
Happy to discuss.

Cheers

Doug

From: Doug Watt
Sent: Thursday, 25 March 2021 12:30 pm

To: SR

Subject: Meridian water value data
Hi Jason

As discussed we would like Meridian to provide the Authority with water value‘estimates. This
email sets out the details of what we would like to obtain from you. This information will be kept
in confidence and only used for the purposes of our market monitoring:If we publishany
findings related to the data we will contact you before publishing, and.redact any.commercially
sensitive information.

Please provide this information by 12 April 2021.
If you have any further questions about this request please don’t hesitate to call or email me.

We would like:

-All water values that you estimate for reservoirs on your Waitaki chain (Ohau A, B, C, Aviemore,
Benmore and Waitaki stations), and water values estimated for Manapouri.

-data back to the start of 2014if possible, up to the most.recent estimates, at the highest
frequency available. If yourestimates do not go back this far (or they are not readily accessible),
please provide the data as far back as you-can easily access.

-any supporting documentation for the estimated water values, including any assumptions,
calculation steps,and equations.

Kind regards

Doug Watt

Doug Watt
Manager Market Monitoring
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